
E
bo Lt-

e
NNEl

AGENDA
crw couNcrL

MEETING
Monday, June 26, 2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PTEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

PUBTIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject whether on the agenda or not. Pleaselimit

comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any action or make any comments. Torequest

Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:
. Mountain Waterworks (Merrick & Company) - Mike Woodworth, Planning Grant for

Water Facilities.

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-22 Zwvsart John & Associates - En gaqement Letter FY23

AB 23-23 Donnelly Pathways - Brett Shepherd, Grant Opportunitv
AB 23-24 Mountain View RV Park-Utility Services

BUDGET/FEES WORKSHOP

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lO 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed lor the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - May 15, 2023
Vouchers - May 11thru June 15, 2023
Treasurer Report - May 2023
Payroll Summary -May 18, June 1, June 5, and June 75,2023

I



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, May 15th, 2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens present,

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

Amendment to Atenda: Motion by Minshall, 2nd by Henggeler to remove AB 23-16 from
Eusiness Agenda. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Spade (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.

No public comment

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)
AB 23-17 Agreement for Planning Services

. Agreement between the City and Land Consultants, lnc. to provide services on updating
Comprehensive Plan and to provide planning services as needed.

Motion bv Minshall, 2hd bv Davenport to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Agreement
with Land Consultants, lnc. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler
(yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

May 15.2023
Cily Council Mceting Minures

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd by Hengceler to accept the consent agenda as written. No further
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yesl, Spade (yes). Motion carried.

DISCUSSION ITEM

No d iscussion items.

I



crw couNcrL
Monday, May 15th, 2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

159 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 23-18 Professional Services & Consultin reement Vall Count -weed Control
. Agreement between Valley County and the City to detect and treat noxious weeds

on city owned property.
Motion by Hengg eler, 2nd bv Soade to a pprove and authorize the Mayor to sign Agreement
with Valley County for Noxious Weed Control. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 23-19 Donnellv Public Librarv - Conditiona I Permit 22-03DR Extension
o Renewal of Conditional Use Permit 22-03DR, two teepees and two sheds on Library

pro perty.
. Expiration of current June 1, 2023
o one shed has been removed and will not be part ofthe extension.

Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd by Minshall to allow extension of CUP 22-03DR for one year (June 1,

2024) with the amend ment of one shed as stated by Library Director Sherry Scheline. No

further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion
ca rrie d.

AB 23-20 Donnellv Publlc tibrary - l-etter of Support
e Donnelly Public Library is applying for a grant through the ldaho Commission of

Lib ra rie s.

Motion by Minshall,2"d by Spade to write letter of support for the Donnelly Public Library. No

further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion
carried.

AB 23-21Local Option Tax Apolications FY24 Award
. May 8,2023, the Local Option Committee reviewed and made recommendations on

the Local Option Tax Application received for the FY24.

Motion by Minshall, 2d bv Henggeler approve recommendations from Local Option Tax

Committee with amendments as discussed. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), and Spade (yes). Motion carried.

May 15.2023
City Council Mccting Minutes

2



crw couNcrr
Monday, May 15th, 2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

BUDGET/TEES WORKSHOP

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2"d by Minshall to adlourn m
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes on carr

Adjourned at 8:13 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

May 15. 2023
City Council Meeting Minutes

er discussion, Davenport

3



06/\5/23
09r23:10

crrt oa DotaxlM
cl,ri.! D.trik by Port.d Drt.

!o. ct.irt tt{ O5/t1123 to O5/Ls/23

Orr rFnt c,qrnditur.

v.n.ior l/N&/
h6ic. l/I.v D.t./D..c!iption Po I Eud or9 Acct obj.ct Ploj

60ra 1ar05s 352 a coRxlB"s coa.drNrc ttoN
oflic. C.qut.r t p.ilt/Prot.ction

L 33AO O5/r1/23 i.F.irt cqut.!
2 33AL 05/11/23 Plot.ction Prck- bnito.inq

tor.I lot v.ldor

255.00
240.00

495.00

495. O0

19. 99

39{ . {3

54.00

315.00

242 .19

10

10

10 41100 620

t1100
41100

613

620

10 !00
10100

6103 -993?6E 170 IDOBE SYSTEXS rXC

t 2a12599512 06/08/23 s.Fic. 1019019.99

19_99

5069 -99380E 6 TXIZON

olfic. .spp1i.r/shop rolt
1 5210619 05/11/23 copy Erp.t
2 6162616 05/11/23 hFr lonl.
3 917860a 05/1?/23 rtu],ttpsrpo.. cl.sing suptrli.
a 76!2209 05/17123 toil.t P.Fr nett 4.../c.ry9.
5 68s?812 05/!1/23 D.gx....x

tot.l, fo! v.ndo!

32.99

53.?a
55.54

154.12
?8.04

39a . a3

10

10

10

10

10

Tot.l to. v.ndo!

rotrl !o! v.ndo!
315.00

315.00

a 11oo

41100

4{ 100

a{ 100

4301.0

605

605

a53

453

132

10190

10190

10190
10190

10190

19.00
35.00

54.00

51

51

560

560

10100

10r00

6082 1rt716s 10 ISSOCTAITO OF rD gO Crlras
2023 spriag r!.tDtng

1 200010240 05/22/23 2023 splilg tlrinitrg !.ti 10 {1100 551 10100

6081 1471?5 25? CASCTDE ETRDmRE

BiIIing
1 nitc 05/3rl23 P.!t.
2 23os-11t66 05/08/23 T6l./suppli.r
3 2305-12575 05/31/23 strut.aF

tot.l lo! v.rdot

143.54
108. t8
30 27

242 .7 9

t4100
43010

aaloo

452

460

450

10100

10100

10100

10

t0
l0

5083 I{715S 
' 

AXEYrICN, I,IEORAIORIE!'. INC

tot.l Colifod B.ct.ri.
1 2303350 05/26/23 aor.rl coliloa B.ct.ri.
2 2303350 05/26/23 s.qt. coll.ction

tot.1 lot v.ndor:

43400

4 3400



o6 /a3 /23
0t:23: 10

CItt OF DONNELI,I

c1.i! D.t.il! by Polt.d D.t.
ror cl.io tta 03/tr/23 ro O6/L5/23

2ol 7

lP100v

v.nclor l/rD/
h6lo l/hv D.t./D..crIPtion Po I r'6d otg acct obj.ct P.oj

345.00
36.00

3E1.00

44 300

44300

415

{15
10100

10100

381 o0

,1,500.00

t,269.1E

84 35

8,345.00

8, 385.00

a, 345. o0

3?5 0o

375 00

3?5 0o

10

10

a,500.00
a,5o0.oo

51 43a00 ?00 10100

10100

l0l oo

50E5 1a71ES 325 CORE A ! Irl
f.t.. Et.. Sut?li.t

1 s7t1519 os/01/23 drl,-.t.
2 s69r1E1 05/05123 coil Pit
3 s791601 os/o5/23 P.tt.

21a.10
|, t62 .22

2,593.45
t,269.19

51

51

51

tl3{00

{3a00
{3400

t33
{33
433

10100

10100

10100

6072 1a?07S 202 CrC BUSTXTSS

1 035a01 Oll01/23 t.1.phon.- L.y
2 035a01 0al01/23 t.I.phon.- l,Ly
3 035101 Oll01/22 t.1.phon.- r,.y

totr.L for v.ndor

54.78
25.32

425
84.35

Tot.I for v.ndor

lot.l fo! v.ndor

Tot.l ao. vcndor

10

51

52

437

t37
a37

{1100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

6046 147193 al Dolltittl,lt lil^ ca rBlt o!

a 23-Oa O6/La/23 Lt lr.!d 23-OE

608? 1'7205 272 DRAE DIVEIsIFIED I,I'
xorthly Ller Syrt.. Op.r.tion.l 9.fli4.

1, 1554 06/0l/2, r.tcr sy.t6 s.wrc.t
xonthly COIrTRACT FEE

15 41100 922

51 41100 360

orr !P.nt.aP.nditur.

5101 -99375E 29 Cttt aa Doaalaltit t - ntEt

1 2023.05 O5/3O/23 ,ptil
2 2023-06 05/30123 310 N ra.in str..r

tot.1 for v.ndor:

60?1 1a?O6S 234 clt in tn 
'COllOatrC 

Dl\'lraPrart
Lrt.. Syrt- l?ro!.it Clet

1 22-O93ODon 03/01/23 Elut .dj,rlrtlrtlon
totrl for v.nAo.:



06/t5/23
09:23:10

CITY OF DOINEI.,,Y

c].1! D.t.i1, by Pott.d D.tc
ror cl.ia 116 05/ll/23 ro 06/15/23

3of?
rP100v

Oar rFnt .!Fn<Litu..

t1n. I
v.n<ior l/N&/

Invoic. l/hw D.t./D.!cription PO a F6d Otg lcct Obj.ct Ptoj r.co6t

5088 147215 149 DUBOTS

1 IN-3013864 06/05/23 chdic.I

6092 1l72ls 324 FERq,SoN

BillinE
1 rtrc 05/31/23 ta.t.. U.t.t r.Pai!.

50?3 147085 311 DIRUD COriStrUetIOrr

r.t.! L.t R.p.i!. taalferty st!..t
I 2023.506 O5/O9/23 Ert.t L.l. R.t!i..

50a9 La1Z2S 311 DYRUD CoiTS'RUCITOX

Builditrg a@v.l H.1l aour. sit.
L 2023 622 05/31/23 Buil(Urg r.dowll

tol.1 lot v.nclor

6011 1l?23S a5 ED SttlrB a 50iS

1 t28951a 05/05/23 ptop.m-L69 a.lf.rty st!..t
totrl fo. v.ndo.

5:,05 -9937a8 306 Er{ BLTXC lllrENts, C

1 D17?r60 06/10/23 B.o..t a$d Prq, Eour.

rot.I f6. v.nd6r

tot.l fo! vendo.

tot.l fo! vendoE

5, t01.55

5, E01.55

3, e9E.5E

3, E9E.58

9, ?00.13

35L .92

51 a3/100 162

51 a3ao0 a33

1o 43010 3{0

10 41100 416

51 41100 13?

10

l0 13010 430

212.44
272 . AA

361.92

35t.92

212.88

3a .00

229 t3

537 76

3a.00
3a.00

10100

10r00

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

229 .11

229.13

531 .7 5

531.16

,t3010 432

6090 147255 3oO EEnrqrSON X tEirFt(IS 11701

1 0855288 05/31/23 l!ph.1t r.tch
Tot.I !o! V.rdor:



o5/75/23
09:23: 10

CIIY O' DOIOIEI,LI

clri, D.t.iI. blr Po.t.d D.t.
lor cllir tt6 O5/!L/23 to 06/13/23

rD100v

06! rFDt erFodltu!.

vcn.tor l/x.!./
hvoic. l/l.v D.t./D..cription EO I t\rnd O.9 l4ct Obj.ct Proj

6093 ta726s a8 riALlr,It BUIIDITC SUPPLI CO.

BilIing
1 16493a9 05/17123 Pr.trur. tr..t

lot.l tor V.odo!
64.19

54.19

64 79

33. 13

2,000.00

33 13

33 13

zat .5l
241_ 51

454.29

12.11
33 .29

5.54
40.0t

7 .45
255.03

5 .2L
131 .07
25.46

204 .2L
38.46

858.29

2{1.61

5070 -99379E 338 ioaiE DEPOT

1 002551 0s/29l23 stret scrF

10 41100 t52

10 43010 a5{

10

51

32

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

51 43400 r33

15 t1100 922

10100

101r0

10100

10100

Tot.t fo! V.ndo!

6075

1

2

3

5

6

1

8

I
10

11

1a?0ts
Billiog
220557r988

220567?t88
2205611944

220ao3t223
220L529105

2206015560

220022329!
2201t10078
220522e2t1
220?355185

2201a93590

05/ta /23
03/\a /23
o3/LA/23
03/LA/23
03/23/23
05/1A/23
05/ta/23
05/14/23
05 /Lg/23
05 /ta/23
05 /22/21

city E l1 / L.lnt.n nc.
ci.ty E.l,l / x.int.!lD4
city E.l,l / l.lint.ned
cd,4ity c.nt.r
lio.L / R..t rn.

x.in lttltt Light.

tot.l fo! v.ndor

,l11oo

41100

41100

41100

a30t 0

a1100

a1t 0o

a3010

a3010

t 1100

ail100

416

a16

416

416

a16

a16

416

{16
a16

416

451

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

66 IDAIIO POIIER

60?6 1a?10S 999999 r rEGnItr p(,t{! SOIIrlrOtS trc

1 r23n5-33E 05/22/23 Pxoxin 
^t- 

s.I!-Br-din9/P.!
Iot.I lor V.ndo!

507? 1a711S 999199 ,rR FRIENDS DOrt rEr,rr LTEn RY

EI23 IOT lv.rd
1 23-06 O5/3O/23 23-06 D.rt Sky l.!tiv.l

T6trI 16r rI.^do!
2,000.00

2,000 00



05/15/ 23

09:23:10
CITY OT DO EIIY

cl.jr D.t.ilr by Po.t.d D.t.
Eor clrir tt6 O5/rr/2a to 06/13/23

5of?

ctv.r .p.nt ..p.nditu!.

v.n&! l/N.r/
InEic. l/Irv D.t./D..c!iptioD Llm I Po I aucl o.9 Acct obj.ct P.oj

6094 1ar27s 165 ttESaORE DIS'OSAJ.

L 2023.06 05/3!/21 ttt..h coU.ctior!
2 2525L1.99s2 05/01/23 DDc ts..h
3 2625L616s2 06/01/23 c.rygrNrd so.t

tot.l fo! V.ndoE

1,63E.00
133.20

24.93
1, aoo. 13

1,800.13

153 93

95 o0

10

10

41100

44300

{ {300

'114

'l1il
'11{

1o lo0
10100

10100

5106 -99373E 82 tatc Vtr.r.Et lllta SERIrICE

1 2023. Jun 05/06/23 potting.oil
2 2023.)@ 06/06/23 til !.U

tt. 93

t0a - 00

153.93

1o

10

44100

aat00
452

452

10100

10100

6095 1a728S 85 raclr,! D'LTVEE SEir/[CE

D.liEry S.ric.
\ 2o23-o47a O6/tl/23 Dtboi..*ty chGic.l b.r!.

lotrl lor v.ndo.

Tot.1 !o! Ve.do!

Tot.l for v.ndo.

95.00
95.00

0 a3'lo0 
'163

610? -t9372E 216 XTCROSOTa

1 E01O0Nlt7Jc 06/Oal23 h.il S.Bic.
2 E0100rOGSR O6/O4/2a olfi.. 365

3?.50
30.00

57.50

{ 1100

{ 1100

620

620

r0190
10190

67 50

10100

10100

1o

10

5095 1ll?295 15ll NORTH I,AXI RECREATIONTI SE|ER 
'Cont..ct S.r! S.ryic.

1 95-10-OO 05/01/23 ContE.ct S.ric.t
Tot.l lor v.ndo.

8,400.00

8, t00.00
4,t00.00

t7a.00

52 41100 541

51

51

6078 1a7t2s t9t99t POTER Ststa.li iESt, IDAAO

cca.r.to! u.int.n&c.
1 5123520019 Os/le/21 tC aoREozx C.n.r.to!
2 s123620019 O5/le/23 tC 60!EOZX G.n.f.tor

lot.l lo! ve,rdor

{3 t 00

437. 00

474 00

,a3ao0

{3a00

a3t
a3a

10100

10100



o6/15/23
09:23:10

CII'I OF DOXXELLY

c1.i! D.t.ilt by Po.t.d Drt.
Eo! cl.i{ Cta O3/ll/23 to 06/15/23

AP 100V

Ov.! rp.nt .xFDditu!.

V.ncior l/ND/
Inrcic. a/!.v D.t./D.tcription Po I F6d org a.ct Obj.ct P.oj Accost

6096 1t730S 1t9 gERrD-rr/gtERrCyCrl, rNC

lh!.dding rFic.
1 8003t66691 05/23/23 .ttt.dd'i^g
2 8003t66691 05/25123 .hr.d.ling
3 6003966691 05/25123.hr.Gtd.j.ng

135.68
62.52
10. a3

208. ?3

41100

41L00

41100

605

605

605

10100

10100

10100

208 73

,tt6.3l

105 40

5097

1

2

3

a

A23153 05/15/23 slid st{.
05-23 05/31/23 Dodg. 3500

81a230 05l08/23 c!.dit
c!.dit 05/11l23 Cr.<tit

51 .51

229.19
131.8?

-2.62
a16.31

Totrl fo! v.ndor

147315 120 SrNCr.lrR ArJET rRrCX {SlrNf,Era)

Tot.I fo. Vendo!

tot.l for vehdor

Tot.1 for v.!do!

{3010
a 3010

4 3010

t 3010

142

481

a81

aa1

10100

10100

10100

10100

ro1o0
10100

10100

10

10

l0
t0

609t 1l?32S 150 SPrtE TCHT

Int.m.t S.ryic..
1 1.12a465a7 05/31123 tnt.rn.t
2 1L2al65a1 o5l31/23 int.rn.t
3 1121t55a? 05/31/23 int.m.t

68.51

31.62
5 .27
105 40

10

51

52

,i1100

41100

l1l.0o

437

43,
437

6100 -99!77! 162 usD Runl D.v.lotDnt
rnnu.I Le P.yrnt s.!!.t 2O2O/9\-O9

L 9L-09 06/25/23 ht.!.rt Pryrnt
USD Bond P.tDtrt S.r1.. 2020

totr! fo. v.ndor

19,633.00

19,533.00

19,633.00

111-0060E1 -99378E 138 t SPS

t 335-01?215 05/30/23 PotLc.rd
2 335-01?2?5 05,/30/23 Fo..Er St.ryt

a8 00

63.00
111 .00

51, 41100 810 10100

51

10

t 1100

a1100

614

514

r0lto
10190

10

51

52



06/t3/23
0l:23:10

CITY OF DONNEITY

cl.i! D.t.iI! by Port.<l D!t.
For cl.ja lx6 O5/1,L/23 to 06/15/23

rP1o0v

Or! sp€nt .xpldits.€

vcndor f /x@/
hvoice l/hv D.telD.scrit tioD PO I F6d o!9 acct object Ploj

5101 147335 2t5 rARD'S GREENTiOUSE

L 19t25 06/01/23 seging B.rtet, - raii stret

totrl for v.ndor

7,652.25
1,652 .25

t,552 .25

5, 000.005079 1{7135 208 HEST CEIrTRAT raOUrarArNS ECONOi.IC

FY23-02 lDc.l option Iu Avar.l
City Econ@ic D.rlotDnt Eud

3, 000. o0

2, 000. o0

5,000 . o0

15

10

{1100
{1100

922

32t
10100

10100

611

611

611

10100

10100

10100

15 41100 t22 10100

6080 1t71as 351 XEROX FTNANCiIJ, SERVTCES

Copi.r hint.nec.
1 a31013s 05/15/23 copi.t Dint.nrc.
2 1310135 05/15/23 .opi.et @intenlc.
3 t310135 05/15/23 copiex @inte c.

rotrl foi v.ndo!

131- 55

55.r8
2t .92

219.25

10

51

52

'11100
It1o0
t1100

2t9 26

a 23-02 O5/3O/23 aY23 Ar.!d icEDc
2 Nt23 05/30/23 city ru.&

tot..l !o! v.trdo!

5102 1a73as 209 yOBGASoir Lrr OFT TCES prJa 285.00

L9a1 servicer
I 2023-x., 05/01/23 E .i1lco.r.rpon&no 2E5-00 10 {1100 320 10100

Totrl for v.ndoEr 285.00

I or clria 39 lot.l: 12.9L1-19 I o! v.ndolr 30

totrl Etectronic Cl.ia 20,827.98
tot.l.r{otr-Electronicchii. 520E3-E1

rr rhir !.tD!t tur by cl.ir Port.d D.!., rhich !r . ry.t.o gene..ted field th.t rly.y. .horr the d.te on rhich the clai! ylr
rcta1ly tDltcd in th. ryrt@. tf . Cl.ir ru cuc.lLd .rd r.-?ortcd, th. port.d at te vill rhd .r of th. d.t. lt x.r !.-port.d- .r



06/15/23
09:23:16

CItl OF DO'TNEIIY

St.t@nt of lrFndltu!. - Budgit vr rctu.l LPort
ior th. lccostitrg P.rio<t: 5 / 23

1of7
Bt00

10 GENERAI

accout obj.ct YTD

 vail..ble t
,\rProPri.tion c@it

II1OOO GENERA-I. GOVERIUiENI

{1010 P.Bom.I
110 offic. lllg.s
111 coscit x.gr.s
112 ra.yoE xagc!
210 t!..tth

3,3s9-10
780.00
260.00
136.13

E.a5
336.50
{35.49

16_25

0.00
25 .99

0.00
5,654_31

25,421 .46

5,2t0.00
2, 080.00
3,5L2 .81

61 .92
2,5L2 .11

3.511.e6
LzL.55
231 . OO

208.00
0.00

aa, a61.83

57, 460.00
9.360.00
3,1.20.00

15,120.00
a32.00

7, a39.00
11.611.00

573.00
5E1.00

1,oit.00
1.000.00

107.7a0.00

57,460.00
9,360.00
3, 120.00

15, 120. O0

a32.00
7, 'I39. O0

11, 611.00
5?3.00
581.00

1,oaa.00
1,000.00

107,?{0.00

3L , 632 . s4

3, 120. O0

1,040.00
11, 60?. 13

36a.06
a,a26.a3
8,036.1{

451.45
344.00
836.00

1,000. o0

53,254 . t1

220 soci.l se@rity/ir.dicar.

a5t
5rt
57r
2al
16r
35r
31 r
21 \

20i

11 r

230 PEnSr

250 Utrerytoyrnt Intur.nce
250 llo!te!! C@E n..tion
290 D.ntaL

11100 rlhinirt!!tion
310 Audit r Accouting S.ri{.
320 rttoh.y/Lg.1 For
321 Econ@ic D.rloF.lt
330 Contr.ct - PleinE a Zoning
3a0 Coitt.ct Irbot
3a1 P.!. Ihru ch.!gi!
l1a Solid rlalt. Coll.ction
415 Elecrric a Glt
it31 City E.ll R.pai. a U.int
/t36 c.U Phon Lyo./Lrintenece
{37 tel.phone, telec@ic.tion!
{56 signr
510 Inruluc. - Li.bility
520 Du.s a t..r
530 Public.tion!- New.p.F!
550 fr.al R.idulr@nt
551 tr.idng a Educ.tion
552 r,b.l. a EDterteit'cnt
605 offic. SupPli.t
611, Cot ier rbinter.nce
613 Il - cqrt.!

615 6.ut riEitinE
620 Softv.!. - rlcr
621 SoftY.lc x.int.nuc. 8..!
?00 C.pit.l Iqrr@nt!
9!0 R.concili.tion Dircrepecie.
970 cr.nt ErF.nle

Accout lot.1:

a,81.0.00
2,235.0O
2,000. oo

sit0.00
0.00
0.00

11?.ll
3,599.06

373.17
0.00

999.54
0.00

5,241.90
250.00

52.06
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

1,110.E5

?65. 94

255.00
262.95

0.00
t.521 .95

5, 571 .32

0.00
0.00
0.00

29,753 .22

0

165

0

960

000

500

L32

200

126

400

750

000

0

000

441

750

500

a5o

389

733

215

231

500

472

678

000

25

500

563

100 r

100 t

?5r
Et

57t

100 t
20\
5t

a!t
51 t
51 r
53r

19 r

227

Accout Group lot.l

0.o0
3a5.O0

2,000.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00

50.00
152.17

8.3?
0.00

L23 .29
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o_00

106.73
36t-2r
255.00

53.00
0. o0

322 .19

o.o0
o.o0
o_00

o.o0
3,790.26

9,114.51 11,235 05

{,810.00
25,000.00
2,000.00

12,500.00
23,000.00
16,500.00

250.00
a,800 .00

4,500 _ 00

1,600.00
1, ?50.00

1, 000 - 00

5,242 .OO

1,250.00
900.00
750.00

1,500.00
450.00

2, 500.00

1,500.00
s00.00
500.00

7,500.00
2,O00.00
6,250.00
4,000.00

25.00

500.00
133, 317.00

2{1, 05?.00

4,810.00
25,000.00
2,000.00

12,500.00
23,000.00
15, 500.00

250.00
iI,800-00
{,500.00
1, E00.oo

1,750.00
1,000.00
5,242 . OO

1,250.00
900.00
750.00

1,500_00
{50.00

2,500.00
1,500.00

500.00
500.00

7, 500.00
2,000.00
6,250.00
r,000 00

2s.00
500.00

133,317.00

211,051.00 166.821.9s 31 a

11,

L6,

22,

00

o0

00

00

00

0o

55

94

E3

00

0o

10

00

94

o0

00

o0

15

06

00

05

o0

05

5E

00

00

00

18

1,

1,

1,

1,

L,

1,

1,

7,

1.

103,



05/15/23
09 t23:16

CItI OT DO!INEI,,,Y

Strt.Dnt of ErfEnditurc - BudgEt w. . lctul L!Er!
For th. tccouting P.!iod: 5 / 23

2ol 7

8100

10 GSTTENAT

accout object ttD
av.i]..b1e *

App.opri.tion CdRit

42000 Pullic s.fety
42000 Public saf.ty

156 signr
9o0 Public s.fety

Accost Tot.I

0.00
251 .33
2s7 .33

0.00
231 .33

251 .33

500.00
5,000.00
5,500.00

500.00
5,000 - 00

5, 500.00

500 00

4,142.61
5,2t2 . 61

Accout Cldp tot.I
43000 Public xork!
{3000 Public llort!

7O0 Crpit.l I'pro@nt!
accout Tot.l

251 33 257.33

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

18,000.00
18,000.00

5,500 00 5, 500.00

36,695.00
16, 6t1.00
5,300.00

180.00
{,251.00
4,890.00

478.00
2,321.O0

435.00
22,500.00
3,500.00
5,500.00

15,000.00
3,500.00

12,500. O0

6, 1iI6. O0

3,750. O0

6,000. o0

2,300. o0

3,750. O0

750_00

13,000.00
3,250.00
s,2so. o0

6,000.00
100.00
250.O0

600_o0

25, O0O. O0

5,000.00
15,000.00

233, O{1.00

251,041.00

5,212.61 5 r

25.

2,

L,
L.

L.

3,
2,

1t,
3,

1,
6,

3,
5,

2,
3,

13,

2,
2,

6,

25,
5,

15.
162,

18, O0O. O0

18, 000.00
18,000.00
18, 000. oo

a3010 Roralr ud Str..tr
116 Ro.& a Str..t t.g.t
118 SnoY R@wrI ra.gEt
210 B..lth

220 social s.drity/lBic.le
230 PERSI

250 un€qrlotmnt hluruc.
260 raorx.r. C.qcar.tion
290 D..trl
310 coDt!.ct lr.bo!
il16 El.ctric a C.t
il29 Sno, R@v.l xaint.nece
il30 Ro.<t ! Strc.t x.int.oec.
432 Buitding Bep!i!! a x.int.n&c.
il3a Equip. Lint.i.ece
{35 EquitDnt Lrle PltEnt
{54 Stret ScqE
455 si.i.Y.Ik, Cuilr, eutter
456 Sign!
460 sr.ll loolr, EquiIEn
461 shop l{ilc sopt lies
{70 Durt Ab.ten€rt
481 Fu.1 c.!

'lA2 Diesel - Iinter
48! Di...l - steE!
520 ouc. 6 Fc..
530 Public.tionr- x.,sp.F!
553 Clothinq R. ir!tr!r@.t
700 C.pit.I I4lov€rntt
9O0 Public Salety
9?0 6!ant Erp€nle

acctut Tot.I:

2,114 .63

16'.35
379.95

7.35
225 . 01

32L.60
ta.2a
0.00

22 .54

1, 995. O0

16a.38
0.00
0.o0

115_4{
7a5.{8

0.00
33.13
0.00
0.00

33.98
0.00
0.00

154 .7'l
116.92

0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00

7,275.97

11.20t. 1O

18,507.45
3.501.07

61.71

2,2aO .92
3,015.45

12a.50
826.00
20?.99

19,312.50
1,3rtt _ {o

't21.22

193.98
a82.81

5,064. {5
0.00

33.13
0.00
0.00

a15. to
0.00
0.00

95E.41

2.342 .41

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o-00

{46.90
233.54
798. t3
\\2 23

9?0.08
8?{ .55

353 50

t9a 00

221 . 0L

167.50
155. 60

312.18

805.02
017. 19

435.54
146.00
716.e1

000.00
300.00

333. 10

?50.00

000.00
291 59

461 .15

000.00
100.00
250.00
600.00
000.00
000. 0o

000 0o

884 .09

31 *
99*
56 rL

3Ei
54r
62*
26\
36r
aE*
65 1

3a*
2*

14*
41 r

11 r

29 1

{5t

30r

7.215.97

?0,156.91

70, 156 . 91

36, 696.00
1E,841.00
5,300.00

180.00

{,251.00
4, E90.00

,t78.00

2,321 . OO

435.00
22, 500.00

3,500 - 00

5, 500 - 00

15,000.00
3.500.00

12,500.00
6,1t6_00
3, ?50.00

5,000.00
2,300.00
3,750 _ 00

750.O0

13,000. o0

3,250.00
5,250. O0

6,000.00
100_00

250.00
600.00

25,000.00
5,000.00

15, OO0. O0

233, Oa1. O0

251, 041 .00Accout G.oup Tot.I

5t
5*

180,8t11 09 28 t



o5/7s/2a
09:23 a6

CIIY Of DOIXEII!

sr.tont o! frp.ndilur. - Budqrt wr . aclurl lU.port
to! th. lccounting a.riod: 5 / 27

3ol 7

a100

10 GENEP"AI

lccout obj.ct r[D
aw.il.bl. t

rPP.oPri.tion cGit

44000 d!EER

aaloo E..tr rnd R.cr..tion
117 P.rt E R.c f.gl..
119 rirpo* x.i.t rr9r.
210 a..lth

220 Socirl Scd.itylr,a<ti c.!.
230 PEaSr

250 UnqrlolDnt h.uruc.
250 Lork C.rP.n..tion
290 D.trt.l
i38 City P.!L I!,lovartt
aso R.cqu.t Court x.int.nM4
a51 c.ry9soulrdl&.tdocr
a52 City P..k tLint.noc.
153 t.t lt../lio.t lLi.t...nc.
455 sigrt
460 $.Il tool!, lquiFr.n
700 c.pi,t.l I'p.ovant.
900 Plrblic s.f.ty
925 

^iport 
Lirt...nc.

L.out !!otrl:

gla . L2

262 .35

102.75
!.99

a2 .36

E9.51
5.2r.
0.00
6.13
0.00

419.90
38.t6
0.00

209.66
o.o0

2A.15
0.oo
0.00
0.00

2,061-29

l, 945.50
7.119 . E6

3at.2a
1 .24

241 . t1
283 .29
20.0{

3a3.00
2t .71

0.00
a1r.90
146.55

1t5.24
209 .56

0.00
24.15

r, 521. 68

0.00

375.00
8, 145.80

17,6Et.00
4,155.00
3,360 .00

96.00
1,671.00
2,60E. O0

165. O0

EE5.O0

212.OO

12,500. O0

20,000. o0

4,250.00
1,250.00

500.00
?25.00

1,000.00
10,000.00
3,000. o0

3,500.00
87,583.00

11 t
a3r
11 r
8t

17r
11 r
12r
3tt
9t

2t

15 t
a2r

3t
16r

11 r
9t

lccout Gloup Tot.l z,515.19
r9, 5s9.30

1?, t48.27
t62,091 .56

17, 6aa .00
4,155.00
3, 360.00

t6.00
1,671.00
2,608.00

166.00
EE5, OO

232.OO

12,500.00
20,000.00
a,250.00
1,250.00

500.00
?25.00

1,000_00
10,000.00
3,000 _ 00

3. !00 .00

E?,543 00

107,063.00
5oa,6a1 0o

107,083. O0

60a,681.00
E9, 534 .73

442,583 ,ta

16r
21 \

15.698.50
2,317.L4
2.914.12

ta .12
1, 3E3. 03

2,324 .12
lt5. 95

5a2. O0

2\O.23
12,500. O0

1t,380. r0
t,063.45
L,O'a .12

290 .34
725.00
91L.25

t,3?8.32
3,000.00
3,125.00

79,431 .2O

aa300 D.pot
a1a golid B.rt. coll.ction
415 lrt.r md g.n!
116 El.crlic r cI
a32 Bullding n p.j,rt a r.iot@cc
700 Crpitrl I'proll-ntt
950 solid i!!t. t!u.t.! sit. ru

lccount lot.I:

133.20

3A1.O0

0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00

51a.20

1,06t.26
3,0a8 _ 0o

545.21
a, 500.00

0.00
0.00

9,302 .41

2,230 .0O

4,750.00
1,000.00
7,500.00
3,500.00

500.00
1r, 500.00

1,181.?a
1, ?02. O0

113.79
2, 900. o0

3, 500. oo

500.00
10, 19? .53

6at
59r
61 t

a8t

2.250 00

4,750 oo

1, O0o o0

7,500 00

f,500.00
500.00

19, 500. O0



o5/ t s /23
09:23: /t5

CIT! OE DONNELLT

st.t@nt of E.Fnditu!. - Bu.Ig.t w'. acEu.l R.Iblt
Eo! th. Accosting P.rio<l: 5 / 23

8100

15 I'T I'UND

Accout Obj.ct YTD

Origiul lw.il.bl. I
rppEot,ri.tion CGit

41000 cExEa.l! @vERracrar

a1100 r.tini.t..ti6
922 Loc.l option t.r ErFhr.

&cout rot.l
5, ta1 91

5,lal t1
221,500.0O
227,500.00

227 , 300 .OO

227,300 00

52, 391. 66

52, 391.55

5,1a1 t1
5,1t1 91

32,391, 55

52,311 66

227,500.0o
221.500.OO

227,300.OO

227,500.00

1.r5, LoE.3a 23 t
1r5,106.34 23 r

1r5, 108.3a 23 r
175, 10E.3a 23 r

accost ciouP rot.I:
fund fot.l:



o6/15/23
09:23:16

CITY OF Dq{XEITY

st.t.Ent o! EtFn.iitur. - Budqct w!. actual R.port
ro! the &coutinq P.riod: 5 / 23

B.Port ID

5o!?
8100

Accost Objcct YTD

avAil.ble t
aPPloP!i.tion c@it

41000 ox{ER l @vE:RtqEt.r

a1010 P..roD.l
110 ottic. rr9..
11t concll L.g€t
112 x.yo. L.grr
115 Lt.. a S.nr L.grr
210 s..l.th

220 goci.M.fl litylldic...
230 ttxsr
250 Utr e1ot'rnt Inru nc.
260 lorr.r. cq-nr.tion
290 D.nt.1

tccout lot.1

1,550.32
360 .00

120.00
2,30\ - 59

360.38
7 .31

331.44
353_03

lE.65
o.0o

22 .69

5,414.51

520 00

320 .00
,l a0 oo

220 .OO

t20.00
312 .00

394 . O0

416 00

a59.00
,196. OO

r5l 00

253 00

25.520 .OO

4,320.00
1,440.00

3A,22O . OO

r.0, 920.00
312 .00

5, 394 .00

E, 418.00
a59.00

1, 495.00
754 00

98, 253. O0

600.71
la0.00
a80.00
924 .11
815.49
2s1.93
018.03
519.91

332 95

760.00
570. O7

113.20

a5t
6?t
57t
a0t
2gr
1tl

3ar
27\

24\

11,

2,

15,

3,

tl9 29

880.00
t60.00
2t5. a9

104. 51

60.07
311.97
898.09
126.05
,35 00

183. 93

53t.80

5,

8,

1.

98,

210,222 00

25,

1,

38,
10,

la,
l,

22,
1,

3,

5,

57,

15,

6,

I,
5,
2,

3,

1,

2.

2.

l1lO0 Lbini.t..tion
310 Au.tit I Accosting s.Fic..
320 Atton.y/Lg.] Fa.
351 N.1nt.u.. Contr.ctor
360 ta.t.. Op...tor
a1a S6lid hrt. Co11.cti6n
416 El.crric a G.r
435 EgrlF.nt t .r. P.idnt
436 c.U Phon L.yorA.!nt.!rnc.
a3? Lt.plpn , te1.ceBic.tion.

'181 au.l Gr!
510 tn.u!.nc. - liability
520 Du.. a E..!
530 Public.tion!- N.v.pip.r
530 tlrv.l a.i.!bu!.ant
551 lt.lning 6 ldlqtion
590 l,rt. ro
505 otfic. Sufpli..
611 Copic! x.lnt.n.ncc

515 G.&t rlting
620 so!tr.r. - NeY

621 s6ltvr.. xriat.mn.. r'..t
alo aond P.rDnt.

Accoqt rotrl:

2,220 . OO

15,000.00
5,500.00
?,250 _ 00

17.500.00
?,000.00
3,075 00

240.00
1,000. oo

600.00
2,43E.00

950.00
t00.00
500.00

1, 500.00
0.oo

?50.00
1,000.00

a50.00
15,000 .00

1,500.00
a, 650.00

22,ta5.OO
111,969_00

2,220 . OO

15,000.00
5,500.00
7.250.00

17,500.00
7,000.00
3,0r5.00

240.00
1,000.00

500.00
2, t36.00

950.00
400.00
500.00

1,500.00
0.00

?50.00
1,000.00

{50.00
1s,000.00

1.500. o0

4, 650.00
22, aas.OO

111, 959.00

0

000

500

625

030

3oa

0?5

210

267

600

0

?65

t00
38

500

-5
r83
631

1?8

000

o20
?t8
149

623

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1,614.50

t97.74
0.00
0.00

90.9a
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

16t. 06

48.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
000

2,799.24

8,24{.41

{0,

2,220 . OO

0.00
0.00

2, 625.00

12, a69.90

4,695.26
0.00
0.00

132.12
0.00

2,431 .aO

164.54
0.00

a51_ 0a

o- 00

5_OO

265.92
368.31

272.0O

0.00
aE0.o0

3, E51- 36

2,295.12
33,345 _ 69

73,885 a9

o0 100 r

o0r
o0 35r
10 71 r
?a 67t
o0r
00

2A

o0

73t

20 100

35 17

15,

o0

95

o0

o0

o8

6t
o0

o0

oo

62

28

31

92+

36r
3?r
60r

32*
E3r
10t
30r

1,

20,
14,

accort c!o!t, tot.l
a2OOO PuDlic s.fcty

a2OOO Pu.blic srf.ty
900 Public S.fcty

Ac.o6t Tot.l
125.00
125.00

125. O0

125.00
-,19.50 140 t
-49.50 140 r

000
000

l?a.50
1?a.50

210,222 .OO 136,336.51 3s r

Accout Group fot.l 0oo 17a 50 125 0o 125 .00 -49 50 140 t



o6/rs/23
09:23:46

CITY Of DOIIXEITY

st.!@nt of E.t-ndit!!. - Bodg.t v.. aclu.l R.tD.t
for th. &couting P.riod: 5 / 23

6o, 1

810o

51 TA:IER

Accost Obj.ct vlD
Aw.iI.bI. t

,lFp!<,pri.tion CGit

13000 Public rort!
a3aOO r.t.r SyltG

a33 F.Fi!. a ra.irt to F.t.!
a3a Eguip. x.int.inec.
462 Ch6ic.lr

6,043. 15

E?4.00

0.00
0.00

54.00
4,500.00

0.00
1r., a71 . 16

a5,ooo.oo
a, ?50.00
',,500.00

a,22s . oo

5,000.00
26,500.00
10,500.00

10?, 475.00

a5,00o.oo
r,750. o0

?,500. O0

6,225.00
5,000. o0

28,500. O0

10,500. o0

107,475.00

463 S'.II t6lr &d ruppLi.r lor

6.3rO.15
3, 571. Ea

2,291_20

313.00
371.00

L6, a22 _ 20

a5a.83
29, a2t.a6

2r.a21.86

34, 509.25

1,1?!.L2
5,20E.80
5, 912. O0

t,622 . OO

12, O17 . gO

10, oa5.1?
?7, 553.14

lar
75t
31 r
5t
8t

5ar

2at

560 t rt!
?00 Crpit.I Iqrorant!
?10 !ht.r EquiF.nt Purch.r.<l

lccoEt lotrl

Account GrouP lotrl
19000

19999 D.pr.ci..tior lrFn..
910 D.p!.ci.tion

lccout rot.1

11,4?t 16 1o?, a75.00 10 7,475 0o 77,653 1a 28 r

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

a7,750.00
47,750 00

a7. ?50.00

47, ?50.00
t7,750.00
47,?50.00

accoEt GlouP lotrl:
r6d Totrl:

0.00
19, 715.97

0.00
103,881. E5

47, ?50.00
365, 572 . O0

47, 750. O0

355,312.OO

a?,?50 00

261,610.15 2a\



o6/a5/23
09:23 a6

crt! of DotataELJ.Y

st.t-nt ot LaP.ndf tul. - Eudg.t y. - 
^.tul 

i.poat
ror th. Acco6tiog P.rio<l: 5 / 23

1oC1
E10o

52 SElltR

a.co6t obj€ct YTD

lv.il..bt. t
,rPPEoPri.tion c@it

41000 cEIEnrL @vERtoaEflr

41010 P.!.om.l
110 olfio r.gt.
111 coucil L.gl..
112 xryor L.grt
115 ra.t.. a S.Er L.9r.
210 E .Ith

220 socirl 9.o.ity/x.dic.r.
230 PtRSt
250 unqlolDrt In.ur&c.
260 LoEt.rt Cq-n..tion
290 D.nt.l

Lco6t lot.I:

258.31
60.00
20.00
63_40

l2.1?
o_43

30.?7
t1.15
1.55
o.o0
2 _53

52t.76

1, 
'8{ 

.07
aE0.00
150.00
219.ta
30E.27

5.96
222 . L3

30i.08
10.55
0.00

1E.31

3,7?5.54

a, iI20. o0

120 .OO

2t0.00
819 00

625.00
50.00

1,038.00
1,521.00

91.00
255.00
145.00

10,04t 00

2, 435 .93
2'lo.oo

80.o0
539 .42
316.r3
5a.oa

E15.85

L,3L2 .92
E0-aa

265.00
126_69

5.261 _ a2

45r

6?t
3aI
a9 r
10r
2lr
1t t
L2r

13r
38r

a, {20 _ 00
120 .OO

2a0.00
E19.00
525.00
60.00

1,038 . O0

1,521. O0

91.00
265. O0

1a5.00
10, 0aa.00

370.00
3,500.00
2,223 . OO

400.00
1,02E _ O0

200.00
50.00

ao? .00
30.00
50.0o

100, t00. o0

?5.00
100.00
150_00

100.00
875-00

2,600 _ o0

112,950.00

123,004.00 12 3, O0a 0o

a1100 r.binilt!.tion
310 asctit a lccouting !r.Pic.t
320 Atlorn y/h9.1 r...
340 contr.ct L.Do.
al5 EI.cLrj'c a c..
135 tquipnt t-.!. P.lDnt
137 t.l.pbon., t l.c-uic.tioDt
181 a!.I cr!
510 hruruc. - Li.bility
520 Du.r a r{r
530 Public.tion!- x.Y.prFr
5a I Xouthly s.aic. lgt.cnt-r{r3D
605 offi€ suppli..
6ll Copi.. x. j,nt.nec.

520 softv.n - N.Y
621 Softv.r larint.n.nc. l..t
410 BoDd P.!Dut,

accost rot.l:

o.oo
0.00
0-00
5.54
0.00
9.52
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8, a00.00
o.00

39.13
0_oo

0.00
o.00
o-o0

a, a5a .1t

370.00
0.00
0.00

51.26
0.00

?5.31

0.00
405.30

0.00
0.00

67,200.00
3a.99
55-59
t8_00

0_00

a28.55
2,113.23

?0, 81,, .33

370.00
3, 500.00
2,225 _ OO

a00.00
1,026.00

200.00
50.00

407.00
30.00
50.00

100, E00.00
?5.00

100.00
150.00
100.00
875.00

2, 600.00
1r2,950.00

0

3,500
2,221

3a5

1,02E

t23
50

0

30

50

33,500
a0

a3

LO2

100

aa6

a56

12,142

100 t

13t

38t

100 t

5?t
a? t
57t
32t

{9t
82r
63r

0o

00

o0

7t
0o

6t
o0

?o

o0

0o

00

01

31

00

00

a5

77

67

a8,alo 09 61 rAccost Croup Tot.I
t9000
49r9t D.preci.tion E{rnr.

910 Dcpreciation
accoun! Total

8,975 95 14,591 91

Account Glost, lot.l
au<t lot.l

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

33,750.00
33, r50.00

33,750 . O0

33,750 OO

33,750 o0

33,750 00

0.oo
6, t?5.95

0.00
?t,5t3.91

33, 750.00
156, 754.00

33, r50. O0

156,754 . O0

13,750 00

42,160 ot a8t

53, 392.13
0.00

392,96t _94 1,35a,507.00 1,354,507.00 961,542.02 2t *



06/13/23
09 2a:31

cd{a
coaaP

BOL

J001

.roo2

,r003

iro09

iro1a

JO15

iGc
Rlc
9rq

CIIY OF DONNELTY

E.yro]l s ..y ror P.i,roll, tta O5/aa/23 ro 06/15/23

Tot.1 fo! P.r!o1l cb€cts

R.Port ID

Lot2
tl30

HOURS

aouns

fiooas
HOI,N.S

HOUN.S

HOUR.s

aouns

aouns

touns
touns
tooRs
HOUR.S

(c.q tir &crdulrt.d)
(Co+ tiD ur.d)
(aolid.y P.y)
(nolDa sfREEt)
(PAnXS)

(T'AIER OPEi,rlOR)

(AIRPORT)

(EQOIP IOJNT)

( StoP /oPrrcE )

(x.yo. . city c6cil)
(e.gurrr li-u)
(sict ti.r)

9. O0

500
16.00
95 00

126.50
100.00
17.00

1.00
450

400 00

283.50
8.50

lE. EtO. E2

11,03t. 09

{3a.oa
13, 605. 05

o.00
|, L29 .01

o.o0
900.00

213.18
1,086.83

225 . OO

1,158.15
0.00

19.50
659.?5

5,451.91
3t0.76

1,L49.63
t1 ,528.99
18,8t0. E2

13,t79.20
18,8a0.82
L1 ,?aO _ 42

18,840.82

139.00
a52.5a

2, E03 17

3,510.19
2,5t1 .49

459.51
2t.13

13E.33
1, 600.00
6,442.\2

219.64

cioss Ptt
NIT PAY

NEr PAY (CXiCiS)

N'! PAt (DIRECT DEPOSII)

DEl.! l, rxs
rrt
EEII.IH INS

IDNO SIT
t.EDICARE

PERSI

PERIII CBOICE 
'Os@LAl, SECURITY

UIID@L. INSUR

vrsrot
GDg

SttRl,tlirc savnrc
uriPQu

US BrNX

IIIISIT BLgE

IIEDICAI,E &ASE

PERS BASE

sOC SEC BASE

Ul. BASE

rc AASE

0.00
0. o0

120.00
0.00

2, 013.00
0.00

213.14

1, E12.39
0.00

1,168 _ 15

t3.45
39.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

lotrl P.yroll txFn!. (cro.r P.y + &loy.! coltrilstiotrr)
5.509.17

2t , 319 .99

P.yrolt Ch.c!.. Prry. Out.
E.ytoll, Ch.ct. I..u..t
P.yloll Ch.cr. Ld.@d
P.yloII ch.cl, Out.t$dinE
El.ctroric Ch.cl.

$2,05!.0o
92,516.0a
93, 10E.0a

9r, a61.00

$19, 4 78 .2 9



o5/15/21
09 24:31

CITY OF DONNEI,IY

Ptyroll slu!fury Fo! P.yroll! ft6 O5/1a/23 Lo 06/13/21

c.!ri.<t Fod.ld
Ero Pr.viout ionth

2oC2
P130

D.ductionr Acceed
oiff.r.nc. Lilb A.co6t

4291 64

goci.I S.curity

ttt
rDlto srt
9Ii:31
DAat r. tLs
gll,,tB rNs

VISION

PEiSr CUOTCE a0

119 9t
621.00

2499.22

80.00
13t2.00

39.00
225 . OO

2L102

27102

2t?13
2L100

2L101

2r103
2t104
2\106
2t105
2t705
2L104

2335.30
5a6.35
83 a5

000
1129 0?

900.00
2499 22

120.00
2013 00

58.50
225 00

873.90
20a.38
106 25

1595 86

313.22
161a .3a

317.52
189 r0

396 r5
351 00

745 56

640. o0

40.00
671 00

19.50

10310 90 19,11 98 '7 955 2'l

..rr c.!ri.d aodrld col@ only cor-ct if !.port ta fo! curnnt t-riod



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-22

MeetingDate 0612612023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Depqrlment Appr.tva,ls Originalor

Supporler

Mayor / Council

Clcrk/Trcasurcr

Puhlic Works

COST IMPACT: $7,800
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TI,IIEI,I,\'E:

SUMMARY STATE.IIENT:

Engagement Letter for FY2023 Audit

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Zwygart John & Associates
Engagement Letter FY23

lfitials

General Funds

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and Authoize the Mayor to Sign Engagement Letter



ZWYGART IOHN
(.I:R IFI F,I) PUBI,IC AC(]OTIN'I'.\N'TS

Z*r,grrt lohn & .\ssociatcs (.l'l\s, l'1,[-(.

May 26. 2023

City of Donnelly
To: The Mayor and City Council
169 Halferty St
Donnelly, lD 83615

The following represents our understanding of the services we will provide City of Donnelly.

You have requested that we audit the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Donnelly as of

September 30. 2023, and for the year then ended and the related notes, which collectively comprise City of
Oonnelly's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contenls. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance
and our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter Our audit will be conducted with the
objective of our expressing an opinion on each opinion unit applicable to those basic financial statements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAP,) as promulgated by the

Governmental Accounting Standards Eoard (GASB), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

require that included supplementary information, such as management's discussion and analysis and budgetary

comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements Such information, although not

a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.

As part of our engagement. we will apply certain limited procedures to the Required Supplementary lnformation
(RSl) in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAS)

These limited procedures will consist primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement

and presenlation, and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our rnquiries

We will not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSl. The following RSI is required by U.S.

GAAP. This RSI will be subjected to certain limited procedures but will not be audited:

. GASB Required Supplementary Pension lnformation

. Budgetary Comparison

Supplementary information other than RSI will accompany City of Donnelly's basic financial statements. We will

subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial

statements and perform certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the supplementary

information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the

basic financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with U S. GAAS. We intend to
provide an opinion on the following supplementary information in relation to the basic financial statements as a

whole:

ZI l6l;0 NonI Il((hr.r \\'rl. Sun( lll). \rnw. ldrh,, 8368_

Phlxr(::(I3 {59.16.19. lll: loli ll9lHo"l

1) Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenses.



Zwlplart |ohn & Assrxi.rtcs CPfu, PLL(I 2

Auditor Responsibilities

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted rn the United States of America
(U S GAAS) and Govemment Auditing Slandards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financaal statements are free from material misstatement An

audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the basic

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, rncluding the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, misappropriation of

assets or violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, or contractual agreements.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used, and the reasonableness of

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the basic

financial statements. lf appropriate, our procedures will therefore include tests of documentary evidence that support
the transactions recorded in lhe accounts. tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of

cash, investments, and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with creditors and financial institutions
As part of our audit process, we will request written representations from your attorneys and they may bill you for

responding At the conclusion of our audit, we will also request certain written representalions from you about the

basic financial statements and related matters

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent lim[ations of internal control, an

unavoidable risk that some malerial misstatements (whether caused by errors fraudulent financial reporting,

misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations) may not be detected exists, even

though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S GAAS and in accordance with

Gov ern me nt Aud iti ng Standards.

ln making our risk assessments. we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation

of the basic financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but

not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity s internal control However, we will

communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control

relevant to the audit of the basic linancial statements that we have identified during the audit Our responsibilrty as

auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any other periods.

We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. lf our opinrons on

the basic financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. lf, for
any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline

to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

As previously discussed, as part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial stalements
are free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Donnelly's compliance with the provisions of

applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide
an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion

Management Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that fitanagement and those charged with governatDe acknowledge and

understand that they have responsibility:

For the preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

a



Zr.rvglert |ohn & Arexiatcs (lPAr, Pl.l.(l 3

b For the design. implementation, and maintenance of inlernal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of basic financial statements that are free from material misstatemenl, whether due to error.
fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets. or violations of laws, governmental regulations.
grant agreements, or contractual agreements, and

c To provide us with:
i. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of the basic financial statements such as records, documentation, and other matters,
ii. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit, and
iii Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit

evidence.
d For including the auditor's report in any document containing basic financial statements that indicates that

such basic financial statements have been audited by the entity's auditor,
e. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities,
f. For adjusting the basic financial stalements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the

management representalion letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the current year period(s) under audit are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the basic financial statements as a whole, and

g For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding assets

Wth regard to the supplementary information referred lo above, you acknowledge and understand your
responsibility: (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria, (b)

to provide us with the appropriate written representations regarding supplementary information; (c) to include our
report on the supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary information and that
indicates that we have reported on such supplementary information, and (d) to present the supplementary
information with the audited basic financial statements, or if the supplementary information will not be presented
with the audited basic financial statements, to make the audited basic financial statements readily available to the
intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by you of the supplementary
anformation and our reporl thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning representations
made to us in connection with the audit.

Reporting

We also will issue a written reporl on in accordance with the requiremenls ol Government Auditing Standards, we
will also assue a written report describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financial reporting and
over compliance with laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of that testing.
However. providing an opinion on internal controland compliancewill not be an objective ofthe audit and, therefore,
no such opinion will be expressed

Nonattest Services:

Help in preparation of the financial statements

Government Auditring Standards require that we document an assessmenl of the skills. knowledge, and experience
of management, should we participate in any form of preparation of the basic financial statements and related
schedules or disclosures as these actions are deemed a non-audit service.

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of City of Donnelly s basic financial statements Our
report will be addressed to the governing body of City of Donnelly. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified
opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions, add an
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement

Wth respect to any nonattest services we perform, City of Donnelly's management is responsible for (a) making all
management decisions and performing all management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee
the services; (c) evaluating the adequacy of the services performed, (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for
the results of the services performed, and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monatoring
ongoing activities The services we will provide are:



7-slgart fohn & .tss(xirtcs CPAs. Pl.l.(. 4

Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents or
support for any other transactions we select for testing

lf you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce lhe basic financial statements and make reference to our firm. you
agree to provide us with printers'proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing You also agree to
provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail, and you
should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communications

Fees and Timing

Jordan Zwygart, CPA is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. His responsibilities
include supervising Zwygart John & Associates CPAs, PLLC's services performed as part of this engagement and

signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and accounting matters
of a routine nature.

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls over, your
operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either orally or in

writing.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the basic financial statements of which you may become aware
during the period from the date of the auditols reporl to the date the financial statements are issued.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least flve years from the date of our
report

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to management the following significant findings
from the audit:

. Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity's significant accounting practices.

. Significant difiicullies, encountered during the audit, if any.

. Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any.

. Disagreements with management, if any.

. Other flndings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professionaljudgment, significant and
relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financial reporting process

. Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures.

. Representations we requested from management

. Management's consultations with other accountants, if any

. Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence, with
management.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Zwygart John & Associates CPAS, PLLC's and
constitutes confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available
to regulatory agencies pursuant to authority given to it by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. lf requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Zwygart & John & Associates CPAS
PLLC's personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to regulatory
agency. The regulatory agency may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to
others. including other governmental agencies.



Zslg.rrt fohn & Ars<xiatcs (lPAs, PI-I.( 5

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket
expenses. We estimate that our fee for the audit will be $7,800 We will notify you immediately of any circumstances
we encounter that could significantly affect this fee. Whenever possible. we will attempt to use City of Donnelly's
personnel toassist in the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts This effort could substantially reduce
our time requirements and facilitate the trmely conclusion of the audit

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, the
arrangements for our audit of the basic financial statements including our respective responsibilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement audrtors and look foMard to workrng with you and your
staff

Respectfully.

7^t,7y-l J"l^ Y Aear;t*t CPAo, PLLC

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Donnelly

Acknowledged and agreed on behalf of City of Donnelly by

Name:

Title

Date



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number LB 23-24
MeetingDate 0612612023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBIECT:

Mountain View RV Park
Utiliry Services

Department Approvals Initiak Originator

Supporter
Mayor / Council
C lc rk-/Trc asu re r
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMEI,INE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Potential Service by the City of Donnelly to the Mountain View RV Park. Mountain View is requesting

conditional City Council approval to extend water services to the park property located off of West

Roseberry Road.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly
L69 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

D ate:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

)une 20,2073

Utility Billings: As of Monday, June 20, 2023, there is 5893.52 (8) past due 30 days or more, in
water billings.

Local Option Tax: May Receipts (AprilTax) 58,071,.74

Airport: Property Line Survey

Clerk: AIC Conference

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: New signs
Fe ncing

Road & Streets:

Water: Fencing (Entrance)

Office Closures: )uly 4,2023

Upcoming Meeting Dates: July 77 ,2023


